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Stock#: 36757
Map Maker: La Jolla Light

Date: 1960 circa
Place: La Jolla, California
Color: Uncolored
Condition: VG+
Size: 17 x 24 inches

Price: SOLD

Description:

Rare separately issued map of La Jolla, California, published by the La Jolla Light and promoting James M.
Becker, a local real estate agent.

While undated, there are several clues to its date of publication:

The La Jolla Light was first published in 1913.
Camp Matthews (top left inset) was decommissioned in 1964.
The Old Ardath Road is shown, prior to the creation of La Jolla Parkway in the late 1950s.
The Salk Laboratory is shown (established 1960).
James M. Becker arrived in La Jolla in 1952.
The Mount Soledad Easter Cross was erected in 1954, the third such cross at this location, but the
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first to receive this name.

Based upon the information above, we date the map circa 1955.

The index at the bottom of the map includes several interesting historical features, including:

Camp Matthews
Atomic Research Lab
Salk Laboratory
Bishop's School For Girls
Legion Park (on Park Row)
Interstate 5 is still Pacific Highway (US 101)

Camp Calvin B. Matthews or Marine Corps Rifle Range Camp Matthews or Marine Corps Rifle Range, La
Jolla (prior to World War II) or more simply Camp Matthews was a United States Marine Corps military
base from 1917 until 1964, when the base was decommissioned and transferred to the University of
California to be part of the new University of California, San Diego (UCSD) campus.

Early maps of La Jolla are rare on the market. We have never before seen this map.

Detailed Condition:


